

**TMHS Accountability Committee Meeting**  
**2018-2019 Meeting #3**  
**Tuesday, November 6, 2018 / 3:30-5:15 PM / Bridal Veil**  
**Conference Room**

*“At TMHS we are a highly collaborative community pursuing authentic, dynamic learning, enabling all to reach their highest potential.”*

**AGENDA**

Call meeting to order  
Minutes of October 2018 Accountability Meeting to be approved

Student Reports

Teacher Reports

Principal Reports

Main Discussion Topics:

- THS Athletics Presentation (Chris Murray)
- Open House follow up
- Latin Honors Revision update
- THS Valedictorian/Salutatorian revisions

New Business:

Next Meeting: Tuesday, December 11, 2018; 3:30-5:15; Bridal Veil Conference Room

*Accountability Meetings are open to the entire TMHS community and are the forum for students, teachers, parents and administration to address issues and topics relevant to the school-wide community. Please feel free to attend any/all meetings. You can suggest topics that you feel need to be addressed and any ideas you might have to solve them. Please submit any topics to be raised during the 2018-2019 school year to Committee Co-Chairs:*

- Kiersten Stephens [kierstenstephens23@gmail.com](mailto:kierstenstephens23@gmail.com)
- Julie Evans [jevans@telluride.k12.co.us](mailto:jevans@telluride.k12.co.us)
- Monica Warren [MONIRALF@msn.com](mailto:MONIRALF@msn.com)